From: Kay Kinneavy <kay @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>

Date: August 2, 2011 5:36:11 PM CDT

To: LNN Announcements <announcements @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Labyrinth Updates

Correction - New time schedule

Circles in the Sand - Yachats

Denny Dyke will be drawing labyrinths on the beach in Yachats this Thursday, August 4. Denny will also be giving lessons to people
who want to learn how to create their own beach labyrinths. Bring a stick.

The schedule | sent in the last e-mail announcement was not correct. The new correct schedule is now posted on the LNN Calendar.
This is good news for people traveling to Yachats for this event because it's starting an hour later. If you want labyrinth making
instructions, be there at 9:30 AM. Get details on the LNN Calendar:

http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html

Labyrinth Workshop for Kids of All Ages - Yachats

Be Herrera, labyrinth artist from Corvallis, will also be in Yachats this Thursday, August 4 for a workshop at the Yachats Public Library
from 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM. Come and make your own finger labyrinth. Kids of all ages includes YOU!

Information about this and many other interesting labyrinth events can be found on the LNN Calendar
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html

New Labyrinth Resources

The LNN Resources page is constantly being updated. Check it frequently.
As the list keeps growing, it's getting more difficult to find specific items quickly.
So, we have added a couple of new subdivisions in an effort to help you.

Labyrinth Videos

There are now a lot of really good labyrinth videos available online, so we now have a video section on our resources page. We
welcome your suggestions. Tell us your favorite videos.

Some of the current offerings include 3 videos of Lauren Artress in Australia, a news article about the best ways for Stress Relief (guess
what one of them is), and there's an interview with a Jewish Rabbi talking about his labyrinth walking experience..... and lots more.

If you haven't seen this already, be sure you check out the Recycling Labyrinth Video.

Recycling Labyrinth

Designed by Mona Nicole Sfeir US Mission - UN - Geneva, Switzerland World Environment Day,
June 5, 2011. This work of art/action consists of 8,000 plastic bottles, which is the number of bottles
that go into landfills worldwide every second.

Self Guided Tour of Portland Area Labyrinths

This brochure which was given to participants of the NW Regional Labyrinth Gathering has been modified slightly and is now available
on the LNN Resources Page, so you can download and print it yourself. Please note: this map was designed for printing in color on
LEGAL size paper.

http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/general/Portland_Labyrinths.pdf

The self-guided tour includes some of Portland's beautiful labyrinths. However, there are many more. Summer is a good time to explore
new labyrinths. A more complete list of Permanent Labyrinths in Northern Oregon can also be found on the LNN Resources Page. If you
know other labyrinths which need to be added to this list, let me know. Thanks!
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/Permanent_Labyrinths Northern Oregon.pdf

Happy Summer on the Labyrinth!
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Love,

Kay

Kay Kinneavy

Labyrinth Network Northwest
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